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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: @rwe.com
Sent: 29 August 2024 08:44
To: @rhdhv.com
Subject: RE: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm – Non-Material Change application to the 

DCO - Stakeholder Consultation Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Vaishali, 
 
We have received this and one of my colleagues will get back to you with any comments. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
Cassie 
 
Cassie Greenhill 
Offshore Consents Manager 
Sofia Offshore Wind Farm  
 
M: +   
E: @rwe.com 
W: www.sofiawindfarm.com 
Instagram: @sofiawindfarm 

 
 
 

From: Vaishali Phippen @rhdhv.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 6:35 PM 
To: Greenhill, Cassie @rwe.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm – Non-Material Change application to the DCO - Stakeholder 
Consultation Request 
 
[** EXTERNAL SENDER **]:  
Do not click links, open attachments or enter your ID/Password unless you recognize the sender and certain the content is safe. If anything 
appears suspicious, report it. Consider the following before taking action: Were you expecting this email? Can you verify the sender? Are the 
grammar and spelling correct? Does the content or request make sense? 
[** EXTERNER ABSENDER **]:  
Klicken Sie nicht auf Links, öffnen Sie keine Anhänge und geben Sie Ihre ID/Ihr Kennwort nur dann ein, wenn Sie den Absender erkennen 
und sicher sind, dass der Inhalt sicher ist. Wenn Ihnen etwas verdächtig vorkommt, melden Sie es. Beachten Sie Folgendes, bevor Sie 
Maßnahmen ergreifen: Hatten Sie diese E-Mail erwartet? Können Sie den Absender verifizieren? Sind Grammatik und Rechtschreibung 
korrekt? Ergibt der Inhalt oder die Aufforderung einen Sinn?  

Dear Cassie, 
 
Apologies for sending another email. 
 
We would be grateful if you would acknowledge safe receipt of email (see below) sent on the 22nd 
August and its enclosures. 
 
Many thanks, 
Vaishali 
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From: Vaishali Phippen < @rhdhv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:37 PM 
To: @rwe.com 
Subject: Fw: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm – Non-Material Change application to the DCO - Stakeholder 
Consultation Request 
 
Dear Cassie, 

  

I’m writing to you on behalf of Dogger Bank Teesside A Offshore Wind Farm (now known as Dogger Bank C Offshore 
Wind Farm). The Project has submitted a Non-Material Change (NMC) to the Development Consent Order (DCO) to 
increase the maximum hammer energy used for pin-piles in the Offshore Substation Platform Foundation 
installation to 3,000 kJ from the originally consented 1,900 kJ. 

  

You have been identified as a party to consult on this application in accordance with Regulation 7 of the 
Infrastructure Planning Regulations 2011 as you were previously consulted about the DCO application and you are 
formally being consulted on this. 

  

Please find enclosed in support of this NMC Application: 

 a Cover Letter 
 an Environmental Report 
 a Marine Mammal Technical Report 
 a Draft Amendment Order, containing the changes to the DCO that the Project Company is 

seeking; and 
 a Tracked Change version of the DCO, showing the effect of the amendment order on the DCO 
 a Regulation 6 Notice 
 a Regulation 7 Letter 

 

If you have any issues accessing the documents then please let me know. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Vaishali Phippen MSc 

 

Environmental Consultant 

Environment | Resilience | Renewables 
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E: @rhdhv.com W: www.royalhaskoningdhv.com T: +  

  

HaskoningDHV UK Ltd., a company of Royal HaskoningDHV | Brook House, 1st Floor, Winslade Park, Manor Drive, 
Clyst St Mary, Exeter, EX5 1FY 

Registered Office: Westpoint, Peterborough Business Park, Lynch Wood, Peterborough PE2 6FZ | Registered in 
England 1336844 

  

         

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

In my effort to save carbon emissions and to avoid clogging up your inbox I won’t be sending any ‘Acknowledgement 
of receipt’ or ‘Thank you’ emails. 

  

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s); disclosure or copying by others 
than the intended person(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please treat this email as 
confidential, notify the sender and delete all copies of the email immediately  




